

# Sanilac Intermediate Board of Education Regular Meeting August 16, 2021

Louise Blasius, President, called the regular meeting of the Sanilac Intermediate School District Board of Education to order August 16, 2021 at 6:00 p.m., at the Sanilac Career Center, 175 East Aitken Road, Peck, Michigan. Members present: Cindy Nunn, Louise Blasius, Vonda Zuhlke, Amy Dumaw, Carolyn Stoutenburg, Brian Anklam and Mike Kiley. Absent: None. Also present: Duane Lange, Renee Jansen, Julie Orchard and Gail Denton.

II. Louise Blasius, President, welcomed guests.

Louise Blasius, President, asked for any request to speak to the SISD Board. **Public Comment:** None

III. Moved by Dumaw; supported by Stoutenburg to approve the consent agenda as presented.

A. Review and Consideration of Agenda: Approved the Agenda with the following additions:

Addition to the Consent Agenda – Item H: Staff Resignation – Dave Crompton and Addition to

Action Items – Item C: Approval of Course Offerings.

B. Consideration of Minutes: Approved minutes from: Organizational Meeting – July 19, 2021

Regular Meeting - July 19, 2021

C. Consideration of Monthly Bills: Approved payment of monthly bills as follows:

 General Education
 \$254,450.82

 Special Education
 \$626,238.17

 Career-Technical Preparation
 \$392,320.44

 Total
 \$1,273,009.43

D. Consideration of Monthly Budget Report: Approved.

- E. Staff Resignation Rebecca Schumacher (ACE I Instructor): The Sanilac ISD Board of Education approved the resignation of Rebecca Schumacher, ACE I (Alternative Career Education) Instructor. Rebecca Schumacher has been with the Sanilac ISD since 2005.
- F. Staff Resignation Jerome Peresta (Special Education IST): The Sanilac ISD Board of Education approved the resignation of Jerome Peresta, Special Education IST. Jerome Peresta has been with the Sanilac ISD since 2015.
- G. Unpaid Leave Request Maureen Stone: The Sanilac ISD Board of Education approved an unpaid leave through December 31, 2021 for Maureen Stone.
- H. Staff Resignation Dave Crompton (Engineering & Design Instructor): The Sanilac ISD Board of Education approve the resignation/retirement of Dave Crompton, Engineering & Design Instructor effective September 30, 2021. Dave has been with the Sanilac ISD since 1989.

Motion carried (7-0).

### IV. Action Items

#### A. Staff Transfers and Hires

- Moved by Nunn; supported by Kiley to approve the internal staff transfer request of Sam Foster from the SCI (Severely Cognitive Impairment) IST position to the ETP (Elementary Transition Program) IST position. Motion carried (7-0).
- Moved by Dumaw; supported by Zuhlke to approve the internal staff transfer request
  of Kathy Stolicker from Instructor of the EEI (Elementary Emotional Impairment)
  program to Instructor for the ACE I (Alternative Career Education) program. Motion
  carried (7-0).

- Moved by Kiley; supported by Anklam to approve the internal staff transfer request of Danielle Trowhill from SCI (Severely Cognitive Impairment) Instructor to the EEI (Elementary Emotional Impairment) Instructor. Motion carried (7-0).
- Moved by Nunn; supported by Anklam to hire Danielle Craig as a SCI (Severely Cognitive Impairment) IST. Motion carried (7-0).
- Moved by Kiley; supported by Zuhlke to hire Krystal Killinger as a SCI (Severely Cognitive Impairment) IST/ECSE (Early Childhood Special Education) IST. Motion carried (7-0).
- Moved by Dumaw; supported by Stoutenburg to hire Katie Parker as a SCI (Severely Cognitive Impairment) IST. Motion carried (7-0).
- Moved by Kiley; supported by Stoutenburg to hire Breanna Ripenbark as a Speech Language Pathologist. Motion carried (7-0).
- Moved by Anklam; supported by Zuhlke to hire Larissa Gerstenberger as the SCI (Severely Cognitive Impairment) Instructor. Motion carried (6-0 Abstained – 1 Conflict of Interest).
- Moved by Stoutenburg; supported by Dumaw to hire Marissa Perez as an IST (Instructional Support Technician). Motion carried (7-0).
- Moved by Dumaw; supported by Anklam to hire Tyler Crenshaw as an Engineering & Design Instructor. Motion carried (7-0).
- Moved by Nunn; supported by Anklam to hire Trisha Bussey as a Careers in Education IST. Motion carried (7-0).

#### Posting

 Moved by Kiley; supported by Dumaw to post for an IST (Instructional Support Technician) for the ETP (Elementary Transition Program). Motion Carried (7-0).

#### **B. Thumb Education Contracts**

Moved by Anklam; supported by Dumaw to approve the Thumb Education Contracts as presented for Karolyn McEntee (Great Start Director), Kimberly Hurlburt (Great Start Liaison), Cori Stevens (PAT Parent Educator), Jessica Stokan (PAT Parent Educator) and Deanna Stone (PAT Parent Educator). Motion carried (7-0).

# C. Approval of Course Offerings

Moved by Nunn; supported by Kiley to approve the 2021-2022 Programs and Course Offerings as presented for in person instruction (Face-to-Face) and Virtual (if needed). Motion carried (7-0).

# V. Administrative Reports:

Duane Lange, Superintendent, presented his Administrative Report.

 Reviewed current Sanilac Career Center enrollment numbers with the Board of Education.

Renee Jansen, Special Education Director, presented her Administrative Report.

- Special Education start and dismissal times have been adjusted for the 2021-2022 school year. Arrival time is 8:15 a.m. and dismissal time is 2:50 p.m.
- 504 training was held last week with local districts.
- VI. **Local Board Reports:** The Sanilac ISD Board of Education members were given the opportunity to report back from the local school district Board of Education.

VII. Louise Blasius, President, adjourned the meeting at 6:28 p.m.

The next regular meeting will be held on **Monday**, **October 18**, **2021 at 6:00 p.m.** at the Sanilac Career Center, 175 East Aitken Road, Peck, MI.

Cynthia Nunn, SISD Board Secretary